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Managing Director 
Gleneden Trading Ltd 
Rafeen Industrial Park 
Monkstown 
Co. Cork 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireochi um Choomhnu Comnshoml 

Regional Inspectorate, lnniscarra 
County Cork, Ireland 
Cigireacht Reigiunach, Inis Cara 
Contae Chorcai. [ire 

P +353 21 487 5540 
F: +353 21 487 5545 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

06th October 2005 145-2 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations . ,  

Dear Mr. McNamara, 

'cation for a waste licence relating to a facility 
Industrial Estate, Raffeen, Monkstown, Cork. 
e with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, 
n detailed below: 

As notified to you the Agency has decided that the transfer of ownership of the facility 
can be better dealt with as part of the review process of licence number 145-2. In order 
to process the change of ownership further please complete the following: 

1. Submit documented evidence of the ownership of the facility at Unit 9, Raffeen 
Industrial Estate, Raffeen, Monkstown, Co. Cork. If ownership has changed 
since the submission of the review application details in November 2004 please 
complete the following: 

@ 

0 Submit an amended Section B of the licence review application form. 
Submit an amended review application form to respond to Section 40(7) 
of the Waste Management Act 1996 to 2003. 
Issue a newspaper notice and site notice showing the change of 
ownership, a copy of both should accompany your response to this letter. 

0 

In addition supply information on the following 
. .  

0 Con ermsslen_anhlimit values requested for the new 
Outline emission levels expected for healthcare waste treatment system. 

microorganisms and odour and any monitoring proposed. 
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Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary, which 
reflects the information you supply in compliance with the notice, insofar as that 
information impinges on the non-technical summary. 

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on 
this request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to 
annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings 
are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, 
which correlates the revised drawings with the superseded versions. 

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus three copies withn one 
month of the date of this notice. In addition submit one CD-ROM copies of the 
requested information to the Agency. The e-file should be saved as a ‘pdf‘ file, read 
only status, 

Please note that the application’s register number is 145-2. If you have any further 
queries please contact Ms. Niamh 0’ Donoghue at the number above. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Ofice of Licensing & 
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, County Vexford quoting the register number. 

‘Yours sincerely, 

As. Marie 0’ Connor 
Senior Inspector 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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